Forest Headquarters,
Vazhuthacaud,
Thiruvananthapuram - 14.-

Ph: 0471-2529243, 2529325
E-mail: apccf-sa.for@kerala.gov.in
Date : 23.05.2024

-

}O FC1- 713/2021

D

From

The Chief Conservator of Forests,
Nodal Officer, F(C)Act,

Forest Headquarters, Vazhuthacaud,
Thiruvananthapuram - 695014.

To
The Additional Chief Secretary,
Forest & Wildlife Department, ,
Secretariat, Thiruvananthapuram.
Sir,

Sub :- Forest & Wildlife Department — Diversion of 1.9801 Ha of forest
land in Kozhikode Division for installation of Maripuzha Small
Hydro Electric Scheme (2X3 MW) run off the river scheme in
Chaliyar Basin in favour of the Chief Engineer, Civil,
Investigation and Planning, KSEBL - regarding. ‘

Ref :- 1. Government . lettér No. C3/106/2023/F&WLD dated .
4 27.03.2024. '

Kind attention is invited to the above subject. Copy of letter submitted
before IRO Bangalore is enclosed herewith for favour of information and

necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

X

Chief Conservator of Forests
Nodal Officer, F(C) Act
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Forest Headquarters,

Vazhuthacaud,
-Thiruvananthapuram - 14.

Ph: 0471-2529150, 2529151

Mob: 9447979014

Email: apcef-sa.for@kerala.gov.in

Date : 23.05..2024

FCI-713/2021

From

The Chief Conservator of Forests &
Nodal Officer, F(C) Act

Forest Headquarters, Vazhuthacaud,
Thiruvananthapuram.

To
The Assistant Inspector General of Forests,
Government of India, ,_
Ministry of Environment Forests and Climate Change, P
Indira Paryavaran Bhavan, Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj,
New Delhi — 110003.

Sir,

Sub:- Forest and Wildlife Department - Diversion of 1.9801 Ha of
forest land in Kozhikode Division for installation of Maripuzha
Small Hydro Electric Scheme (2X3 MW) run off the river
scheme in Chaliyar Basin in favour of the Chief Engineer, Civil,
Investigation and Planning, KSEBL - reg.

Ref:- F.No4 KLB 1440/2023-BAN dated 16.02.2024.

Kind attention is invited to the above subject. The clarification sought from

that end vide reference is furnished below. |
The Maripuzha SHEP is proposed in Iruvanjipuzha, one of the major
tributary of the Chaliyar river. Divisional Forest Officer has reported 4ha 10
other HEP in Chaliyar river basin. These are: ' |

SL
No. Project Install.ed Ownership Status
capacity :
1. Chembukadavu Stage I 2.70 MW KSEBL Commissioned
2 Chembukadavu Stage 11 3.75 MW KSEBL Commissioned
3. Urumi Stage 1 , 3.75 MW KSEBL Commissioned
4 Urumi Stage I 2.40 MW KSEBL Commissioned
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3. Olikkal 5.00 MW KSEBL Work in progress

6. Poovaramthodu 3.00 MW KSEBL Work in progress
. Adyanﬁara 3.50MW KSEBL Commissioned
8. Arippara 4.50MW Private sector Commissioned
9. Pathankayam 8.00 MW Private sector Commissioned
10. Anakkampoil 8.00 MW Private sector Commissioned
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Yours faithfylly

Yy

Chief Conservator of Forests &
Nodal Officer, F(C) Act




